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_ Sincerely,
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July 20, 2016

Federal Election Commission

‘Washington, DC 20463

RE: Identification Number C00034157 response to RFAI June Monthly Rebort

To whom it may concern,

In response to the recent request please find enclosed re-designation letters concerning
contributions made to Andy Barr for Congress, Guthrie for Congress, and Mooney for Congress.
These letters are in addition to our amended June filing id FEC-1088922.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

g Treaeurcr ' : ' |

- Aﬂac Poltlcal Action Commtttee ' : S . ‘

DANIEL P. AMOS
President

. J MAITHE\V LOUDERM]LK
SRR “Treastirer-

BRADLEY KNOX
Secretary

AFLAG-PAC Worldwidd Héadiiartirs: Columbres; GA 31999° 7 'T.706.506.3085 F. 706.243.5430



Mellissa Stagliano

From: ' Kevin Broghamer <kevin@broghamerlic.com>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:30 AM

To: Andrew Theodore

Cc: Jessica Strieter Eiting; Mary Rosado

Subject: Re: Reallocation of Andy Barr for Congress Inc. contribution

Yes, we will have the ABFC report reflect that donation as General election. Thank you, Kevin

Kevin Broghamer
(859) 619-1512 mobile
2859) 919-2369 fax

] : :

n Fri, Jul 15, 2016 at 10:26 AM, Andrew Theodore <Andrew@theodorecompany.com> wrote:

b

Thanks Jessica. Kevin, can we get this formally realocated on our end as our friends at the Big Duck are
avilling to do so on their end...?

N

@ndrew P. Theodore

3
The Theodore Company

L (N0

402 South Capitol Street, SE
uite A
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Led

/ashington, DC 20003 - : |
(202) 525-5939
(703) 371-4566 ( C)

Andrew@theodorecompany.com

From: Jessica Strieter Elting [mailto:JElting@aflac.com] i
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Andrew Theodore <Andrew@theodorecompany.com>

Subject: Reallocation of Andy Barr for Congress Inc. contribution
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Guthrie for Congress
PO Box 9639
Bowling Green, KY 42102

To Whom It May Concern:

I hereby authorize Aflac PAC to resdesignate the primary contribution to Guthrie for Congress to the

gengral eiection,arfd @ate the designation accordingly. )
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Andrew —

Aflac contributed $1,000 to Andy Barr for Congress, Inc. on 5/19/16 allocated to the primary

campaign. Unfortunately, this was after the primary date. With the campaign’s approval, we are able to
redesignate the contribution to the 2016 general election.

Could you please provide confirmation that this redesignation is approved? If preferred, we are also happy to
accept a refund of the contribution.

§
‘ él' hank Vyou -

{Jessica

7

2

Jessica Strieter Elting | Senior Manager
I;'jederal Relations

l%;il: 202.289.6404

iting@aflac.com | aflac.com
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Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, any distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its attachments is

prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this message
and any copies. Thank you.
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Mooney for Congress
PO Box 1863
Martinsburg, WV 25402

To Whom It May: Concern:

1 hereby authonze Aflac PAC'to resdesignate the primary contribution to Mooney for Congress to the

general and will update the deagnat&on accordingly. _
¢ X .7 N 7/ /¢
Si'g\rﬁur_e of Moone{ for Cohgress Re’presentqﬂ/_e- Date =
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.
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